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Our ref: AN/2022/133243/05-L02 
Your ref: EN010116 
 
Date:  1 February 2023 
 
 

Dear Sirs 
 
Application by North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park Limited for an Order 
Granting Development Consent for the North Lincolnshire Green Energy Park 
Project, on land adj to Flixborough Industrial Estate, Stather Road/First Avenue, 
Flixborough, DN15 8SF – Deadline 4 submission      
 
The Environment Agency has reviewed the additional information submitted into the 
Examination by the Applicant at Deadline 3, in particular the updated Code of 
Construction Practice, Revision 02 [REP3-015].  
 
The focus of our review of this document was in relation to the protection of controlled 
waters, and the addition of Appendix K, the Outline Piling and Foundation Works 
Management Plan.  The plan presents a comprehensive strategy for how any piling 
works will be completed to prevent pollution of controlled waters. This document, 
together with the amendment to the Development Consent Order (Schedule 2, Part 1 
[REP2-005]) Requirement 4, adequately addresses the concerns previously raised in 
respect of controlled waters and we will reflect that this issue is now agreed in the future 
revision to our Statement of Common Ground with the Applicant.   
  
Should you require any additional information, or wish to discuss these matters further, 
please do not hesitate to contact me at the number below. 
  
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
Annette Hewitson 
Principal Planning Adviser 
 

 
 




